

**Niwot Community Association (NCA) Meeting
Wednesday 05 December 2012, 7205 Gold Nugget Drive, Niwot, Colorado**

Attendees: Heidi Storz, Dick Piland, Dave Limbach, Kathy Koehler, Pat Murphy, Steve Pisce, Laura Skaggs, Linda Klueber

Call to Order: 7:05 PM by Heidi Storz.

Minutes: Approved for November 07, 2012. Minutes will be posted on the NCA web site.

Treasurer Report: No treasurer report. The banking statements were distributed prior the meeting for review.

Boulder County Event Planning – Post Niwot Nostalgia Day Meeting: NCA attendees were Heidi, Dick and Kathy. Heidi reported on the general overtone of the meeting with Anita Riley of Boulder County. Anita reported that there were no complaints lodged against the event from attendees or residents and would like the NCA to try to provide a better estimate on the number of attendees in 2013. As an outcome of the meeting, Dick researched some traffic equipment that could be purchased as one possible way to cut the high cost of contracting a professional highway sign company for the event. Discussion followed regarding possibly sharing the equipment purchase cost with other Niwot events. One of the problems that would need to be resolved would be the storage of traffic equipment in between events. Heidi is going to talk to Howard Treppeda about the traffic equipment required for *Jazz on 2nd Ave.*

MVFPD update: Steve reported that the construction of the Niwot Road Station #4 is in the final stages of renovation and will be complete on time. Next Saturday, 15 December, Santa will visit the Station from 1:00 – 3:00 PM. There will be refreshments, photos with Santa and everyone is encouraged to bring donations to be sent to US troops overseas. Kathy will distribute that event information to key community and school people and try to get the information on Niwot websites.

Niwot LID: Laura reported that the NCA request for funds has been submitted to Boulder County for payment.

2013 Niwot Nostalgia Day (NND): There was much discussion on all aspects of the event and even whether we should have it in 2013. Topics and areas of concern that were shared were: parade, have/don't have, horses, coordinator; themes, identity of/meaning of NND, harvest festival, pioneers, 50's; ideas from other town festivals were shared, do we want to incorporate some of these activities; car show, will Rotary host it, time, place, the consensus is that it enhances NND; we need to have more activities for young children than in 2012; community involvement, community ownership, future events must have volunteers; vendor booths, more, too many, right mix; social committee/person(s) to chair the event; tables and chairs worked well this year with them centrally located in the Chris Finger Piano building; does Rotary want to coordinate and share the beer and wine booth; are there other organizations who want to host an activity at NND. Kathy will distribute the sponsor form so it can be sent to companies in December for consideration in their 2013 budget planning. Pat is going to contact two residents who might have an interest in co-chairing the event.

Adjourned: The meeting was adjourned by Heidi at 8:35 PM.

No meeting in January 2013. The next regularly scheduled meeting is:
Wednesday 06 February 2013, 7:00 PM at the MVFPD Station #4 at 8500 Niwot Road.
Submitted by Kathy Koehler, Secretary